4/27/70
Dear Howard,

I've been in DC all day on othar mstters, just got bome, read vour
letter of the 20rd, end will rezpond in more detail when I can,

I do not now heve any doubt of your intentions, nor have 1 ever,

Your burt is no surprise to me. I azpected it and wrote Lieck in toe
avent you consulied witn him so he could assuege 1% while, perhsps, adding to
your understanding.

::.g,; now you know mare of waat Nichols is up to.

I have elso suzgested to Diclk 1% 1s no fawor %o you to encoursge yu
to sprecd yourself too thin.

One of the importances of CD 47 and Skolnick is thet three of the peges
sre from ikis file but he remove- the icentificetion. Havever, they sre in my
text. 14 may slso bt that he did not remove the ilentification, toat I sent my
friend those coples from the name file, though CD47 wes the original file,

Howard, it wes not my intent to burt you. The way + trest you should
be all you need !mow of how I regard you. Nor 1s it cnly that 1 mush prewent
hurt to whet we seek, dsmage to my work, extras snd aleo-intolerable burdens,
How much more would your own hurt be if youcaused reel demapge?

I do not encourape sbrupt termination of relations with Lifton
8nd Nichols. I'll write sbout t.ls wien I can. You use Dick's phrese properly
and 1t is spt. Frankly, I see nothing wrong with your giving Lifton tine ‘inke
Specter tape even i you get notaing. It is simply that you cannot now cope with
such people., 1 Bope you never have to. I don't think you'll ever Le abls 4o
beceuse you are honest where taey are not. And toey are prectised in deceit,
to which they give more acceptable title.

I appreciate the time you tonk to responi snd the detsil. Mere when
I've tine.

Zincorely,



